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August 10, 2018 

 

-VIA ELECTRONIC FILING - 
 

Ms. Carlotta S. Stauffer 
Commission Clerk  
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20180001-EI 

 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 
 

Pursuant to Paragraph 16 of Florida Power & Light Company’s (“FPL”) settlement 
agreement approved in Order No. PSC-16-0560-AS-EI dated December 15, 2016, FPL’s fuel 
hedging program is under a moratorium.  Therefore, FPL has no hedging activity to report for 2018. 
 

If there are any questions regarding this transmittal, please contact me at (561) 304-5795. 
 
 

Sincerely,  
 

      
   s/ Maria J. Moncada     
       Maria J. Moncada 

 
: 
 
 
cc: Counsel for Parties of Record  
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

Docket No. 20180001-EI 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 

electronic service on this  10th day of August 2018 to the following:  

Suzanne Brownless, Esq. 
Danijela Janjic, Esq. 
Division of Legal Services 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
sbrownle@psc.state.fl.us 
djanjic@psc.state.fl.us 
 

Andrew Maurey 
Michael Barrett 
Division of Accounting and Finance 

Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
amaurey@psc.state.fl.us 
mbarrett@psc.state.fl.us 
 

J.R. Kelly, Esq. 
Patricia Christensen, Esq. 
Charles Rehwinkel, Esq. 
Erik L. Sayler, Esq. 
Office of Public Counsel   

c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us 
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
sayler.erik@ leg.state.fl.us 
 

Matthew R. Bernier, Esq. 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com 
 
Dianne M. Triplett, Esq. 
299 First Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 
dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 
Attorneys for Duke Energy Florida 

 
Jeffrey A. Stone 
Rhonda J. Alexander 
Gulf Power Company  

One Energy Place  
Pensacola, Florida 32520-0780  
jastone@southernco.com 
rjalexad@ southernco.com  
 
Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Steven R. Griffin, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, Florida 32591-2950 
rab@beggslane.com 
srg@beggslane.com 
Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 

 

Paula K. Brown, Manager 
Tampa Electric Company 

Regulatory Coordinator 
Post Office Box 111 
Tampa, Florida 33601-0111 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 
 
James D. Beasley, Esq. 
J. Jeffrey Wahlen, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
Attorneys for Tampa Electric Company 

 

 

 



 

:6789028  
 

Mike Cassel 
Director, Regulatory and Governmental   
   Affairs 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

1750 S.W. 14th Street, Suite 200 
Fernandina Beach, Florida 32034 
mcassel@fpuc.com  
 

James W. Brew, Esq.  
Laura A. Wynn, Esq. 
Stone Mattheis Xenopoulos & Brew, PC 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Eighth Floor, West Tower 
Washington, DC 20007-5201 
jbrew@smxblaw.com 
law@smxblaw.com  
Attorneys for PCS Phosphate - 

White Springs 

 

Beth Keating, Esq. 
Gunster Law Firm 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1804 
bkeating@gunster.com 
Attorneys for Florida 

Public Utilities Company 

 

Jon C. Moyle, Esq. 
Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 
118 N. Gadsden St.  
Tallahassee, Florida 32301  
jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
Attorneys for Florida Industrial Power  

   Users Group Robert Scheffel Wright, Esq. 
John T. LaVia, III, Esq. 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, et al 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 
Attorneys for Florida Retail Federation 

 

 

 
      By:   s/ Maria J. Moncada     
      Maria J. Moncada 
      Florida Bar No. 0773301 
 




